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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION

INITED STATES OF AMERICA, CR} @":; = 0 2 1 3:! SI

Plaintiff, VIOLATIONS: 1B US.C. §8§ 1030(a)(4) &
1030} 3N A) — Unauthonzed Access of a
Protected uter with Intent to Defrand

and ini omething of Value; 18
U.5.C. §§ 10300a)(5 W ANii),
1030(a)(5NB)(i) maEc}[#}{E}—Rmum
Damage to a Protected C er 1

Loss Aggreganng At Least $5,000

SAN FRANCISCO VENUE

AURENT CHAVET,
Defendant.

e M e W o P e e

INDICTMENT

he Grand Jury charges:
\t all times relevant to this Indictment:

1. The AlaVista Company (AltaVista) provided World Wide Web search capability
5 users of the Internet. The Internet was a worldwide network of computer systems operated by
pvernmental entities, corporations, universities and other entities. The World Wide Web was a
unctionality of the Internet that allowed users of the Internet to share information. Information
n the World Wide Web was displayed on web sites. Each web site was identified and accessed
vy means of a unique address known as & Uniform Resource Locator (URL).
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Z. In order to provide World Wide Web search capability to its users, AltaVista
maintained a bank of 32 computers, which it named Trek] through Trek32, respectively. The
Trek computers were programmed using source code developed by AltaVista to “scour” the
World Wide Web and to store information on themselves about new or modified URLs.

3. AltaVista assigned usermnames and confidential passwords to designated
employees whose jobs required them to access Alta Vista's computers for legitimate employment
purposes. Non-employees and former employees of AltaVista were not authorized to access Alta
Vista's computers.

4.  The defendant LAURENT CHAVET was employed by AltaVista as a computer
engineer from approximately June 1999 to approximately February 2002.

COUNT ONE: (18 U.S.C. §§ 1030(a)(4) & 1030(c)(3)(A) - Unauthorized Access of a
mmd Computer with Intent to and Obtaining Something of
ug

B The facts alleged in paragraphs 1 through 4 are realleged and incorporated herein
as if set forth in full.

6. On or gbout March 28, 2002, in the Northem District of California and elsewhere,
the defendant

LAURENT CHAVET
did knowingly and with intent to defraud, access a protected computer belonging to AltaVista, to
wit, the computer known as “repository2,” without authorization and by exceeding authorized
access, and by means of such conduct did further the intended fraud and obtain something of
value, to wit, source code belonging to AltaVista.
All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1030({a)(4) and 1030(c)(3)}{A).
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OUNTTWO:  (IBUS.C. 8§ 1030(S)(AYi). 1030(a)S)BIG) & 1030(c)4)B) -

ess Damage to a Protected Co Loss A
: :smﬂ]m mputer 35 Aggregating At

7. Thzfa:tsﬂhgndmpﬂtgr@h&iﬂrmghdmtﬂﬂ:g:dmimurpmuadhm
5 if set forth in full.

B. On or about June 1, 2002, in the Northem District of California and elsewhere, the
efendant

LAURENT CHAVET
id intentionally access a protected computer without authorization and as a result of such
nnduct recklessly caused damage, in that the defendant intentionally accessed the Trek
omputers, and, as a result of such conduct, recklessly caused damage to those computers, which
amage caused losses aggregating at least §5,000 in value during a one-year period.
All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1030(a)(S)(A)Gi), 1030(a)(5)BXi)

nd 1030(c)(4)(B).
ATED: A TRUE BILL.

FOREPERSON

EVIN V.RYAN
nited States Attorney
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